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July 23, 2010 CD10-0208

Scott Moore, Deputy Director

Office of International Programs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Subject: Withdrawal of Applications for Import and Export, IW(023 and XW013
Dear Mr. Moore:

EnergySolutions hereby withdraws its application for a specific license to import
potentially radioactively contaminated material from Italy to our licensed disposal facility
in Clive, Utah (IW023) and the companion application for a specific license for return

shipment back to Italy (XW013).

Please direct any questions to me at temagette(@energysolutions.com or (240) 565-6148.

Sincerely,

Senior Vice President
Nuclear Regulatory Strategy

cc: Brooke G. Smith, OIP
Janice E. Owens, OIP



